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12 January 2018 

 

Dr Ragna Redelstorff 

Heritage Officer Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Unit. 

South African Heritage Resources Agency 

111 Harrington Street 

Cape Town 

8001 

 

Dear Ragna 

 

Extension of Palaeontological Collecting permit (Case ID 6624; Permit ID 1989) 

 

Following our conversation at the end of last year, I hereby wish to apply for extension of my 

collecting permit (Case ID 6624; Permit ID 1989). The permit is made to myself and Mike Day for the 

collection of palaeontological resources from the Abrahamskraal and Middleton formations of the 

lower Beaufort Group in the Northern Cape and Free State provinces and is valid until 30 April 2018. 

All fossils collected will be curated at the Evolutionary Studies Institute, a the University of the 

Witwatersrand. 

 This extension is particularly to do exploration for fossils in the Sutherland, Victoria West area of the 

northern Cape, and also in the Abrahamskraal and Middelton formations of the entire Free State 

where David Groenewald is doing fieldwork for his PhD under the supervision of myself and Mike 

Day. 

I have submitted a progress report for 2017, so my reporting to requirements to SAHRA should be 

up to date. 

Yours sincerely 

 

Bruce Rubidge 
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